

Appointment

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-03-09 5:28:10 PM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]; Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]; Michael Boll [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Michael Boll5b]; Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY) [Jennifer.Kacaba@ontario.ca]

Subject: Rate Mitigation -IESO Legal/Settlements and Energy Legal
Location: Teleconference Call

Start: 2017-03-13 2:00:00 PM
End: 2017-03-13 3:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi, this is a placeholder for the call. I'll get my admin to update the invite with call-in information tomorrow morning.
(Please forward this to Jeanette and Anthony).
Looking forward to a good discussion,